The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, December 14, 2021

3:30 PM

VOTE

REMOTE HEARING (VIRTUAL ROOM 2)

Committee on General Welfare

Stephen T. Levin, Chair Members: Darma V. Diaz, Vanessa L. Gibson, Barry S. Grodenchik, Brad S. Lander, Antonio Reynoso and Rafael Salamanca, Jr.

Roll Call	
	Present: Levin, D. Diaz, Gibson, Grodenchik, Lander and Salamanca Jr.
	Absent: Reynoso
	Other Council Members Attending: Barron and Menchaca
Int 1358-2019	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to information about the use of psychiatric medication for youth in foster care
	Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 1358-A, Summary of Int. No. 1358, Int. No. 1358, January 24, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-24-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - January 24, 2019, Committee Report 6/25/19, Hearing Testimony 6/25/19, Hearing Transcript 6/25/19, Proposed Int. No. 1358-A - 12/10/21, Committee Report 12/14/21, Hearing Transcript 12/14/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 15, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1358-A, Summary of Int. No. 1358, Int. No. 1358, January 24, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-24-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - January 24, 2019, Committee Report 6/25/19, Hearing Testimony 6/25/19, Hearing Transcript 6/25/19, Proposed Int. No. 1358-A - 12/10/21, Committee Report 12/14/21, Hearing Transcript 12/14/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 15, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1358-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1358-A, Summary of Int. No. 1358, Int. No. 1358, January 24, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-24-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - January 24, 2019, Committee Report 6/25/19, Hearing Testimony 6/25/19, Hearing Transcript 6/25/19, Proposed Int. No. 1358-A - 12/10/21, Committee Report 12/14/21, Hearing Transcript 12/14/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 15, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1358-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee
	Enactment No: 2022/034

Int 1358-2019-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to information about the use of psychiatric medication for youth in foster care

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1358-A, Summary of Int. No. 1358, Int. No. 1358, January 24, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-24-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting -January 24, 2019, Committee Report 6/25/19, Hearing Testimony 6/25/19, Hearing Transcript 6/25/19, Proposed Int. No. 1358-A - 12/10/21, Committee Report 12/14/21, Hearing Transcript 12/14/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 15, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1358-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

- Affirmative: 6 Levin, D. Diaz, Gibson, Grodenchik, Lander and Salamanca Jr.
 - Absent: 1 Reynoso

Enactment No: 2022/034

Int 2081-2020 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to enhancing the application for and the transparency of the emergency assistance grant program

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2081-A, Summary of Int. No. 2081, Int. No. 2081, September 16, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-16-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting -September 16, 2020, Committee Report 9/15/21, Hearing Testimony 9/15/21, Hearing Transcript 9/15/21, Proposed Int. No. 2081-A - 12/10/21, Committee Report 12/14/21, Hearing Transcript 12/14/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 15, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 2081-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

Proposed Int. No. 2081-A

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2081-A, Summary of Int. No. 2081, Int. No. 2081, September 16, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-16-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting -September 16, 2020, Committee Report 9/15/21, Hearing Testimony 9/15/21, Hearing Transcript 9/15/21, Proposed Int. No. 2081-A - 12/10/21, Committee Report 12/14/21, Hearing Transcript 12/14/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 15, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 2081-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 2081-A, Summary of Int. No. 2081, Int. No. 2081,
September 16, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing
Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-16-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting -
September 16, 2020, Committee Report 9/15/21, Hearing Testimony
9/15/21, Hearing Transcript 9/15/21, Proposed Int. No. 2081-A - 12/10/21,
Committee Report 12/14/21, Hearing Transcript 12/14/21, Committee
Report - Stated Meeting, December 15, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with
Links to Files, Int. No. 2081-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Enactment No: 2022/038

Int 2081-2020-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to enhancing the application for and the transparency of the emergency assistance grant program

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 2081-A, Summary of Int. No. 2081, Int. No. 2081, September 16, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-16-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 16, 2020, Committee Report 9/15/21, Hearing Testimony 9/15/21, Hearing Transcript 9/15/21, Proposed Int. No. 2081-A - 12/10/21, Committee Report 12/14/21, Hearing Transcript 12/14/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 15, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 2081-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

- Affirmative: 6 Levin, D. Diaz, Gibson, Grodenchik, Lander and Salamanca Jr.
 - Absent: 1 Reynoso

Enactment No: 2022/038